HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
March 18, 2006
10: 06 A M

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Chenault called the House Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 10:06:21 AM

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Beth Kerttul a
Representative Carl Moses

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Ji m Hol m
Representati ve Bruce Weyhrauch

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

KENAI
Margaret G | man, Assenbly Kenai Borough, Kenai; Tony Lew s,
Parent, Kal ei doscope School of Sciences, Kenai; Loretta

Spal di ng, TALENTS, Kenai; Cheri Edwards, |ndependent Living
Center, Soldotna; Elijah Stafford, Kenai; Nadine Hatch,
| ndependent Living Center, Soldotna; Debra Millins, Kenai
Peni nsul a Borough School District, Kenai; David Means, Self,
Kenai; Kris Moore, Self, Wasilla

VALDEZ

Alan Sorum Citizen, Valdez; Ruth Knight, Valdez Schools,
Val dez; Deanne Porritt, Citizen, Valdez; Stacy Smth
Communi ty Coordinator, Big Brothers and Big Sisters, Val dez;
Dr. Kathy Todd, Val dez School Board, Valdez; Melissa Reese,
Val dez Hi gh School, Val dez

KODI AK

Mark Vinsel, Executive Director, United Fi sherman of Al aska,
Kodi ak; Al Burch, Executive Director, Al aska Draggers
Associ ati on, Kodi ak

KETCHI KAN

Ed Zastrow, Chai r man, Pi oneer Hone  Advisory Board,
Ket chi kan; Sarah  CQucker, Big Brothers, Big Sisters,

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 03/ 18/ 06 10: 06 A M



Ket chi kan; Cat hy Qucker, Big Brothers, Big Sisters,
Ket chi kan; Christine Lyshol, Big Brothers, Big Sisters,
Ket chi kan; Bruce \Wallace, Vice Chair, Al aska Seafood
Marketing Institute, Ketchikan; Robert Sivertsen, Ketchikan;
Rose \Wal ker, Ketchi kan

KETCH KAN Pl ONEER HOVE
Kris Aubertine; Joan Martin; Vanessa O son on behalf of
Betty Streeper; Doris Bailey; Vanessa O son, Social Wrker

MAT- SU
Li nda Menard, Vice President, Matsu Borough School District,
Mat su; Pat Purchell, WMatsu Borough School D strict, Matsu;

Marilyn Miller, Parent, Mtsu Borough School District,
Mat su; Ron Rucker, CEA, Matsu; Debby Johnson, Schools,
Mat su; Tammy Smith, Big Brothers, Big Sisters, Mtsu; Anne
Ki |l | kenny, Education, Mtsu; John Cannon, Matsu; Don Zoerb,
Al aska Publ i c Br oadcast i ng, Mat su; Donna Swi hart,
GCDSE/ Parent, Matsu; Mary Ceurde, Matsu

DI LLI NCHAM

Teresa Seybert, Bristol Bay Enmergency Medical Services
(EmMs), Dillingham Rachel Mir, Public Radio, D llingham
Nel s Anderson, Jr., Self, D llingham Dorothy Anderson,
Self, D Ilingham

WRANGEL L

Julie Decker, Executive Director, SARDFA-Di ve Fisheries,
Wangell; Alice Rooney, Social Wrker, Al aska Island
Community Services, Wangell; Valerie MCandless, Myor,

Wangel | ; Janet Strom Self, Wangell; G g Decker, SE Al aska
Rai nforest WIld, Wangell

CORDOVA

Valerie Covel, Self, Cordova; Kurt Herschleb, Cordova
District Fishermen United, Cordova; Cay Koplin, President,
Chanber of Commerce, Cordova; Ken Gates, CEO  Cordova
El ectric Coop, Cordova; Hap Symmonds, Ocean Beauty Seafood
and Cordova El ectric Coop, Cordova

SI TKA

Scott MAdans, President, Sitka School Board, Sitka; Kelly
Ferguson, Big Brothers, Big Sisters, Sitka; Jane Demmert,
Pi oneer Hone, Sitka; Fredi Young, Pioneer Hone, Sitka;
Theresa Pazar, Pioneer Home, Sitka; Dr. Sharon Cox, Big
Brother, Big Sisters, Sitka, Mary Larsen, Pioneer Hones,
Sitka; John Murray, Self-Fisherman, Sitka

HOMVER

Sue Hecks, Kenai Peninsul a Enmergency Medical Services (EMS),
Anchor Point; Barry Levit, Self, Honmer; Deb Gernmano, Self,
Honmer; Scott Wieat, The Center for SEAL, Homer; Kelly Behen,
Self, Homer; Skip R chards, Chugachnmuit, Honer; Charlie
Franz, K. Bay Canpus Advisory Council, Honer; Joyanna

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/18/06 10:06 A M



Geisler, [Independent Living Center, Honer; Beth Bowe,
Fireweed Acadeny, Honer ; Elise Nacht Boyer, Fi r eweed
Acadeny, Homer; Meg Mtchell, Self, Homer; Terry Thonpson,
K. Bay Col | ege Advisory Council, Honer; Allen Sagoonick

PALMER Pl ONEER HOVE:

Bar bara Hecker; Cathy Christensen; Catherine Cain; Jesse
DeVri es; Jean Chapnman; Karen Steward, Nur se; Mari a
Strandberg, Resident; Mary MConnell, Social Wbrker

OFF- NETS

Car ol Ber ger, Bet hel ; Barbara Lew s, Al aska Native
Si sterhood (ANS), Hai nes; Sandy Sander son, Executive
Director, Service for the Blind; Joan MBeen, Tenakee; Gary
Hennigh, Cty Mnager, King Cove; Vicky WMdsen; Emly
Rosebery, Barrow, Alexandria Chartier, Seldovia; Judy
Dobbi ns, A d Harbor; Wanda Bal tazar, Kotzebue; Ron Huffman,
Adul t Basic Education, None; Audrey Tate Walunga, None; Lee
Hagen, Northwest Canpus, None; Ross Schaeffer, Mayor,
Kot zebue; Brad Reeve, KEA, Kot zebue; Lincoln Saito,
Educator, Kotzebue; Ben Frantz, Barrow, Barbara Angai ak,
St at ewi de Mentoring Prograns, Bethel; Raynmond Thor WIIi ans,
Mayor, City of Bethel; Kathy Hansen, Adult Basic Education,
Bethel; Christy Davis, Departnent of Corrections, Bethel;
Mchelle Dewitt, TWC, Bethel; Elizabeth Roll, TWC, Bethel;
Jean GCerhardt-Cyrus, Parent, Kiana; Terry Stone, Kodiak;
John Stripe, Anchorage; Jan Hai nes, Ketchikan

GENERAL SUBJECT(S) :

The followi ng overview was taken in log note format. Tapes
and handouts wll be on file wth the House Finance
Conmittee through the 24th Legislative Session, contact 465-
6814. After the 24th Legislative Session they wll be
avai l abl e through the Legislative Library at 465-3808.

#HB365

#HB366

HB 365- APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDCET/ LOANS/ FUNDS
HB 366- APPROP: NMENTAL HEALTH BUDGET

PUBLI C TESTI MONY:

Kenai, Val dez, Ketchi kan, Kodi ak, Seward, Matsu
Sitka, Wangell, Petersburg, Honmer, Dillingham Cordova
Bet hel , Kot zebue, Barrow, None, Delta Junction, Tok
d ennallen, O fnets

TI VE SPEAKER DI SCUSSI ON
10: 06: 36 AM| Co- Chai r Convened the House Finance Commttee
Chenaul t neeting to allow public testinony from

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/18/06 10:06 A M



areas outside of Anchorage, Fairbanks
and Juneau.
KENAI , VALDEZ, KETCH KAN, KODI AK,
SEWARD, MATSU
10: 07: 03 AM| Mar gar et Asked what wi | | happen W th t he
G | man, statewi de infrastructure during the next
Assenbly Kenai |25 years. She encouraged nore funding
Bor ough, Kenai [for education and urged that revenue
shari ng be reinstated.
10:10: 58 AM| Tony Lewi s, | Addressed past year’s funding of the
Par ent , charter schools and he applauded that
Kal ei doscope effort. He requested continued funding
School of |for that system
Sci ences,
Kenai
10:12: 43 AM| Loretta Urged continued & full funding for all
Spal di ng, the youth in transition prograns. She
TALENTS, Kenai |concurred for continued full funding for
services for the independent |iving
opti ons.
10:14: 28 AM| Cheri Edwards, |Testified in support of Home and
| ndependent Community based waiver services for
Living Center, |[persons with disabilities.
Sol dot na
10:15: 13 AM| Elijah Added his support for the Hone and
St af f ord, Community based waiver services for
Kenai persons living with disabilities.
10:16: 16 AM| Nadi ne Hatch, |Urged greater funding for the youth in
| ndependent transition programs. She testified in
Li ving Center, |support of full funding for t he
Sol dot na vocational rehabilitation programs and
requested that the $200 thousand doll ar
i ncrenent be restored.
10:17:57 AM|Debra Miullins, | Addressed her support of greater funding
Kenai for K-12 Educati on prograns.
Peni nsul a
Bor ough School
District,
Kenai
10:19:53 AM| Davi d Means, | Addressed the  TALENTS program and
Sel f, Kenai pointed out the need for funding that
productive program He pointed out that
students from the program have proven
i ncreased interest for remaining in the
school system and being nore active in
their participation.
10: 22: 08 AM| Kri s Moore, | Testified in support of greater funding
Self, Wasilla |for K-12 education prograns. G eater
funding for education is not reaching

the kids but
systemdeficit.

rather to the PERS & TRS
M. More stressed that

the increases need to go into the
cl assroons.
House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/18/06 10:06 A M




VALDEZ

10:24:31 AM| Al an Sorum | Spoke in support of greater funding for
Ctizen, K-12 education prograns. He noted
Val dez concern with where past funding has gone
within that system He nentioned paying
the fuel costs, the need for nunicipa
revenue shari ng when consi deri ng
educati on fundi ng.
10: 25: 53 AM| Ruth Knight, |Stressed that Valdez 1is experiencing
Val dez painful times from lack of funding in
School s, educat i on. The CGovernor proposed an
Val dez I ncr ease. She urged that education-
fundi ng decisions nust be nade quickly
and that the $90 million dollars would
barely cover the PERS and TRS deficit.
10: 28: 21 AM| Deanne Addressed education concerns given the
Porritt, decreased funding in that departnents
Gtizen, budget .
Val dez
10: 31: 12 AM| St acy Smth, | Advocated support for the Governor’s
Conmuni ty proposed Youth Success Initiative; she
Coor di nat or, spoke to how it would help continued
Bi g Brothers |funding for the Big Brothers, Bi g
and Big|Sisters Programin Val dez and statew de.
Si sters,
Val dez
10: 35: 42 AM| Dr. Kathy | Stated that every school district in the
Todd, Valdez | State is having prograns cut and nmany
School Board, | probl ens. Al the additionally funding
Val dez for the electricity has gone into PERS
and TRS issue. Most of the current
school budget is wused for personnel.
She urged greater funding for education
st at ewi de.
10: 38: 51 AM| Melissa Reese, |Testified in support of greater funding
Val dez H gh|for the K-12 education prograns. She
School, Valdez |pointed out a need to have skilled
workers within the State of Al aska and
testified in support of the vocational
rehabilitation prograns. She nmaintained
t hat children should not be held
accountable for the PERS and TRS
deficit.
KODI AK
10: 40: 35 AM| Mark Vinsel, | Spoke to the State’s investnment in the
Executive fish and gamng statewide wthin the
Di rector, Al aska Departnent of Fish and Gane. He
Uni t ed urged nore funding for the United
Fi sher man of | Fishermen of Al aska. He stated they

Al aska, Kodi ak

support the funding |evel recomended by
the Governor this year. He noted past
returns of the Al aska Seafood Marketing
prograns and asked consideration of

House Fi nance Conmmittee

5 03/18/06 10:06 A M




further funding.

10:42:40 AM| Al Burch, Pointed out that funding has been cut
Executive for t he Al aska Seaf ood Mar ket i ng
Di rector, prograns and urged that the $2.3 mllion
Al aska dol | ars be pl aced back into the budget.
Dr aggers
Associ ati on,
Kodi ak
KETCHI KAN
10:44: 25 AM| Ed Zastrow, | Spoke in support of HB 365 and the
Chai r man, Governor’s recomended increase to the
Pi oneer Horme | Pi oneer Home conponent.
Advi sory
Boar d,
Ket chi kan
10:48: 54 AM| Sarah Gucker, |Read a note from a fellow worker that
Big Brothers, |[advocated support of the Governor’s
Bi g Sisters, |proposed Youth Success Initiative and
Ket chi kan how beneficial the BBBS program has been
in her life and that of nany other
chil dren statew de.
10:49: 20 AM| Cathy @Gucker, | Advocat ed greater suppor t of t he
Big Brothers, |Governor’s proposed Yout h Success
Bi g Sisters, |[Initiative, particul arly t he Bi g
Ket chi kan Brothers, Big Sisters program
10:49: 46 AM| Chri stine Advocated in support of the CGovernor’s
Lyshol , Bi g | proposed Yout h Success Initiative,
Brothers, Big|particularly the Big Brothers, Bi g
Si sters, Si sters program
Ket chi kan
10: 50: 47 AM|Bruce Wal |l ace, | Requested further funding for Al aska
Vice Chair, Seaf ood Mar ket i ng I nstitute. He
Al aska Seafood | nentioned how that agency affects the
Mar ket i ng State’s resource devel opnent phil osophy.
Institute, He wurged that sustainability requires
Ket chi kan full funding for the Departnent of Fish
and Gane.
10: 52: 03 AM| Robert Noted his support for nore funding for
Si vertsen, the Al aska State Pioneer Hones and
Ket chi kan poi nted out the need for nore staffing
of those facilities.
MATSU
10: 53: 49 AM|Linda Menard, |Spoke in support of funding for K-12
Vi ce educati on progranms. She warned about the
Pr esi dent, decline in quality education for al
Mat su  Borough [ school districts and urged funding to
School t he cap.
District, She added that revenue sharing is a
Mat su necessary conponent for educati on
f undi ng.
10: 57: 59 AM|Pat Purchell, | Addressed support of full funding for
Mat su  Borough [the K-12 education prograns. She urged
House Finance Conmittee 6 03/18/ 06 10: 06 A M




School

that the Legislative nenbers put youth

District, and education first.
Mat su
10:59: 33 AM| Marilyn Pointed out the huge education growth
wul | er, increase in the Mitsu Valley and the
Parent, Matsu|need for full funding support for
Bor ough School |educati on. She recommended separate
District, funding for TRS and PERS costs.
Mat su
11: 01: 14 AM| Ron Rucker, | Coomented that the State should not own
CEA, Matsu any part of the pipeline. He spoke in
support for full funding for K-12
educati on pr ogr ans and urged full
fundi ng for TRS and PERS costs
separately from the education funding.
M. Rucker added support of revenue
shari ng.
11: 04: 06 AM | Debby Johnson, | Spoke in support of funding for K-12
School s, Matsu | educati on prograns. She pointed out that
funding for custodians had been cut and
that special education hours mght be
cut. M. Johnson urged that separate
full funding for TRS and PERS costs be
al | ocat ed.
11: 05: 53 AM| Tamry Smth, | Advocated support for the Governor’s
Big Brothers, |proposed Yout h Success Initiative;
Bi g Si sters, |enphasizing the inportance of the Big
Mat su Brothers, Big Sisters program
11: 07: 24 AM| Anne Spoke in support of funding for K-12
Ki |l kenny, education prograns, adding support for
Educat i on, revenue sharing and how that affects
Mat su education. She did not support the
“bonus proposal”. She believes that
hi gh-energy staff and parents would
gravitate to the higher per form ng
schools, undermning the weaker ones.
She felt that funding should be added to
t he base so that all would benefit.
11:10: 21 AM|John Cannon, | Testified in support of full funding for
Mat su services for people with disabilities.
11:14:11 AM| Don Zoer b, Encouraged continued support for public
Al aska Public |broadcasting funding and the increnent
Br oadcast i ng, recommended by the Governor.
MVat su
11:15: 27 AM|Donna Sw hart, |Testified in support of Hone  and
GCDSE/ Par ent Community based waiver services for
Mat su per sons Wi th disabilities. She
addressed the Honme Initiative for kids
and how it beneficially affects those
chil dren t hat are devel opnental |y
del ayed. She voiced concern with out-of
State pl acenents
11:19: 51 AM| Mary Geurde, | Spoke in support of full funding for K-
House Finance Conmittee 7 03/18/ 06 10: 06 A M




Mat su 12 education prograns and additionally
cl assroom assi stants. She acknow edged
how teacher’s aids help with the reading
and math prograns. She urged that the
critical educati on situation be
addressed with the State’'s surplus
doll ars bei ng spent on the chil dren.

DI LLI NGHAM
11:22:24 AM| Teresa Ur ged conti nued support for t he

Seybert, Emer gency Medical Services (EMS) funding

Bri stol Bay increase through the Departnent of

Enmer gency Health and Soci al Services proposed

Medi cal budget .

Servi ces

(EMS),

Di|lingham

11:24: 23 AM| Rachel Miir, Encouraged continued support and full

Publ i ¢ Radi o, funding for public broadcasting.

Di|lingham

11: 25: 55 AM| Nel s Anderson, |Urged full funding to the Departnent of

Jr., Self, Fish and Gane and the Governor’s

D | lingham proposed Al aska Seaf ood Mar ket i ng
Institute budget conponent. He stressed
how serious that concern is for Al askan
fi shernen, conti nui ng a consuner
mar keti ng program and the cost of doing
busi ness for Al aska fishernen.

M. Anderson addressed statew de energy
concerns and wurged support for Power
Cost Equal i zati on.
M. Anderson added his support for fully
funding for K-12 education prograns.

11: 32: 38 AM| Dor ot hy Testified in strong support for full

Ander son, funding of the Governor’s reconmended

Sel f, i ncrenment for FASD prograns. She warned

Di|lingham it would cost nore in the long run if
the funding is not placed up front.

Ms. Anderson added request for continued
funding to address the bootl egging
concerns happening in the Village Bush
ar eas.
VWRANGEL L

11:35:49 AM|Julie Decker, |Uged greater funding for the fisheries

Executive t hroughout the State and full funding

Di rector, for the Departnent of Fish and Gane.

SARDFA- Di ve

Fi sheri es,

W angel |

11:36: 53 AM|Alice Rooney, |Testified continued funding support for

Social Wrker, |[the long-term flexible <care program

Alaska Island |within the D vision of Senior Services.

Comuni ty That program allows seniors to remain in

Servi ces, their hones safely.

House Finance Committee 8 03/ 18/ 06 10:06 A M




W angel |

11:38:41 AM| Valerie Voi ced appreciation for proposed funding
McCandl ess, for Publ i c Heal t h and Publ i c
Mayor , Broadcasting in the budget.
W angel | She included her support for the rura
EMS servi ces.
Ms. McCandl ess added her support for
fundi ng I ncrenments in t he Ener gy
Assi stance progranms and urged support
for Power Cost Equali zation.
11:40: 21 AM| Janet Strom | Said she would not testify.
Self, Wangell
11: 40: 38 AM| G g Decker, SE|Addressed the urgent need for continued
Al aska funding of the Al aska Seafood Marketing
Rai nf or est Institute. He stated that he supported
Wld, Wangell |the Governor’s requested anount.
CORDOVA
11:42: 17 AM| Val eri e Covel, | Urged support for Power Cost
Sel f, Cordova |Equalization and added support for full
funding for K-12 educati on prograns.
11:43: 12 AM| Kurt Uged that the Departnent of Fish and
Her schl eb, Ganme be funded at the |evel proposed by
Cor dova t he Governor.
District
Fi sher men
Uni t ed,
Cor dova
11:43:58 AM| d ay Koplin, Urged support for statew de Power Cost
Pr esi dent Equal i zat i on fundi ng.
Chamber of
Commer ce,
Cor dova
11:44:59 AM| Ken Gates, Ur ged support for Power Cost
CEO, Cordova Equal i zat i on at t he Governor’s
El ectric Coop, |recommended | evel.
Cor dova
11:46: 44 AM| Hap Symmonds, Urged support for stabilized funding for
Ccean Beauty Power Cost Equalizati on.
Seaf ood and M. Symmonds request ed t hat t he
Cor dova Departnment of Fish and Gane budget and
El ectric Coop, [the Al aska Seafood Marketing Institute
Cor dova program be fully funded.
He added support for greater funding for
the Hone and Community based waiver
services for t hose per sons Wi th
di sabilities.
SI TKA
11: 49: 34 AM| Scott MAdans, | Spoke to full funding for K-12 education
Pr esi dent, prograns. He stressed:
Sitka School

Board, Sitka

* Equity for Schools

 Adequacy for School s

House Fi nance Conmmittee

9 03/18/06 10:06 A M




« Unity in the school budgeting

11:54: 13 AM| Kel Iy Enphasi zed the inportance of the Big
Ferguson, Big |Brothers, Big Sisters program pointed
Brothers, Big |out support for the Governor’s proposed
Sisters, Sitka |Youth Success Initiative.
She asked her Little Sister to voice her
support and Dari en Scar bor ough
enphasi zed that the program worKks.
11:55:57 AM|Jane Demmert, Stated her nother lives at the Sitka
Pi oneer Hone, Pi oneer Honre; she ur ged conti nued
Sitka funding for the statew de pioneer hone
prograns, particularly the one in Sitka.
11: 57:41 AM| Fredi Young, Commented that she lives in the Sitka
Pi oneer Hone, Pi oneer Home and urged further funding
Sitka those prograns, particularly the one in
Sitka.
11:59: 42 AM| Theresa Pazar, |Noted that she Ilives in the Sitka
Pi oneer Hone, Pi oneer Hone and urged conti nued funding
Sitka for the statew de progranms, particularly
the programin Sitka.
12: 00: 56 PM| Dr. Sharon Advocated support for the Governor’s
Cox, Big proposed Youth Success Initiative; she
Brother, Big enphasi zed the inportance of the Big
Sisters, Sitka |Brothers, Big Sisters program
12: 04: 55 PM| Mary Larsen, Spoke on behalf of her nother who |ives
Pi oneer Homes, [in the Sitka Pioneer Hone. She urged
Sitka continued funding for the statew de
Pi oneer Home progranms, particularly the
program in Sitka. She worried about
staffing cuts occurring in the hones.
She stressed that she does not support
any rate increases for those currently
living in the Pioneer Hones, considering
the existing staffing issues.
12: 07: 48 PM|John Muirray, Spoke in support of the Governor’'s
Sel f - proposed budget i ncr enent for t he
Fi sher man, Departnent of Fish and Ganme, Comercia
Sitka Fi sheries budget. He nentioned the need
for t he Al aska Seaf ood Mar ket i ng
Institute.
HOVER
12:09:55 PM| Sue Hecks, Uged full funding for the Energency
Kenai Medi cal Services grant in the Departnent
Peni nsula EMS, [of Health and Social Services. She
Anchor Poi nt outlined t he sacrifices made by
vol unt eer EMS  personnel and  urged
support.
12:12:43 PM|Barry Levit, Testified regarding the need to support
Sel f, Honer, prograns focusing on Fetal Al coho
Syndronme and wurged full funding that
program especially for diagnosis. He
recounted his experience as a nental

House

Fi nance Comm tt ee

10 03/18/06 10:06 A M




health clinician working with juveniles
in rural areas.

12:15:10 PM| Deb Ger mano, Testified in support of full funding for
Sel f, Honer K- 12 education and in support of revenue
shari ng. She noted the need for fully
fundi ng vocational training and other
bor ough expenses and prograns.
She also wurged funding for Public
Br oadcast i ng.
Finally, she spoke to the need for
greater funding of the Public Defender’s
of fice.
12:18:14 PM| Scott Weat, Testified in support of full funding for
The Center for |Mental Health Services, including ‘Bring
SEAL, Honer the Kids Honme Initiative’. He noted the
need for a higher level of comunity
servi ce support for youth.
12: 20: 10 PM| Kel 'y Behen, Scot t Wheat read t he Ki ds Home
Sel f, Homer Initiative a statement on M. Behen's
behalf in support of the Bring. She
request ed t hat prevention and
intervention prograns also be fully
f unded.
12:21: 07 PM| Skip Richards, |Testified in favor of the 20% increase
Chugachnui t, to the EMS regional budget . He
Honer expressed his appreciation of past
fundi ng, and spoke to his experiences as
an EMS trainer. He explained that in
rural areas, Native non-profits have
provi ded additional funding to conplete
EMS servi ces.
12:25:02 PM|Charlie Franz, |Spoke in support of the Governor's
K. Bay Canpus |increnents for the University. He noted
Advi sory that funding the full budget request
Council, Homer |would provide progranms that supported
the health care systens in Al aska.
12:26: 45 PM| Joyanna Testified in support of replacenent of
Gei sl er, the $200 thousand increnent in the
| ndependent Departnent of Labor, Independent Living
Li ving Center, |conponent. She thought the increnent
Honer woul d provide transitional services for
hi gh-ri sk youth in Southeast Al aska, as
well as for sign |anguage interpreter
referral services.
12:28: 27 PM| Bet h Bowe, Testified in support of conti nued
Fi r eweed funding for charter schools, stating
Acadeny, Honer [that funding would allow schools to
remain in operation
12:29:23 PM| El'i se Nacht Testified in support of funding for
Boyer, charter schools. She enphasized the
Fi r eweed need for that option within the schoo
Acadeny, Honer |system and the communiti es.

House

Fi nance Comm tt ee

11 03/18/06 10:06 A M




12:31:18 PM| Meg M tchel I, Testified in support of Hone and
Sel f, Honer Community based waiver services for
persons wth disabilities. She al so
testified in support of funding for
Mental Health Services as well as the
Uni versity of Al aska.
Ms. Mtchell wurged support for other
bills, which support Medicaid dental
services. She added her support for the
conti nued f undi ng for di agnostic
services for Fetal Al cohol Syndr ome
( FASD) .
12:35:18 PM| Terry Enphasi zed t he i nportance of t he
Thonpson, K University for Alaska and urged full
Bay Col | ege fundi ng support. He noted the benefit
Advi sory of providing excellent higher education
Council, Homer {within the State to hel p retain
students, as well as to provide needed
heal th care professionals.
12:37: 39 PM| Chai r man AT EASE.
Chenaul t
12:47: 23 PM| Al l en Testified regarding the inportance of
Sagooni ck fully funding schools throughout the
rural communities.
OFENETS
12:49: 26 PM| Rose Wl ker, Testified in support of the Pioneer
Ket chi kan Hones of Al aska. She noted the shortage
of staff at facilities and urged full
f undi ng.
12:53: 38 PM| PALMER PI ONEER | Testified in support of Pioneer Honmes of
HOVE: Al aska, and recounted the generations of
Bar bara Hecker [her famly that has relied on those
servi ces. She expressed concern over
the need for nore specialized care for
residents with denenti a.
12:58: 33 PM| Cat hy Testified in support of funding for the
Chri stenson Pi oneer Homes of Al aska. She noted that
the level of <care for patients has
increased and that nore caregivers are
needed.

12:59: 44 PM|Catherine Cain |Testified in support of greater funding
for the statew de Pioneers Hones.

1: 00: 32 PM |Jesse DeVries |As a resident of the Pioneer Honme, and a
former nurse, she testified in support
to fully fund the Pioneer Honmes and
nment i oned t he need for adequat e
staffing.

1:01:46 PM |Jean Chapnan Testified in support of the Pioneer

Honmes of Alaska and expressed concern
over t he need for nor e adequat e
staffing.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

12 03/18/06 10:06 A M




1:03:13 PM |Karen Steward, |Testified in support of full funding for
Nur se Pi oneer Hones. She outlined the nunber
of patients in the Palmer Pioneer Home
t hat require specialized care, and
enphasi zed the need for nore trained
staff to support them
1:05:08 PM | Maria Testified in support of funding for the
St randber g, Pi oneer Homes and for adequate staffing.
Resi dent
1:06: 02 PM | Mary Advocated support of full funding for
McConnel |, the Pioneer Honmes of Al aska. She
Soci al Wor ker pointed out that residents currently
appear to have nore physical needs,
enphasizing the need for I ncreased
staffing.
1:09:12 PM | Carol Berger, Spoke to the need for entrepreneurship
Bet hel in rural Al aska; she testified in
support of the Power Cost Equalization
She enphasized the need to |ower fuel
costs in the rural areas. She added
support for funding for Alaska Seafood
Mar ket i ng Institute and Publ i c
Br oadcast i ng.
1:11:40 PM |Barbara Lewis, |Testified in support of funding for the
Al aska Native |[follow ng prograns:
Si st erhood, « Fetal Al cohol Syndrone
Hai nes + K-12 Education
Al cohol education counseling
e Power Cost Equalization
* Pioneer Hones
e Increases in nursing salaries
e Bring the Kids Hone, Youth Success
Initiative
 Public Broadcasting
e Al aska Marine Hi ghway System
e Mental Health Services.
She urged the Legislature to use oil
revenues to provide those services.
1:15:57 PM | Sandy Testified in support of funding for
Sander son, Interpreter Referral Services.
Exec Director,
Service for
the Blind
1:17:34 PM | Joan MBeen, Testified in support of funding for the
Tenakee Mari ne Hi ghway System She enphasi zed
the dependence of renbte conmunities
upon the ferry system
Ms. McBeen urged support for Power Cost
Equal i zati on and Public Broadcasti ng.
1:19:41 PM | Gary Henni gh, As a coastal comunity, he noted the

Cty Manager,

econonic inpact of federal fisheries

House Fi nance Conmmittee

13 03/18/06 10:06 A M




Ki ng Cove

changes. He enphasized that their
muni ci pal revenues offset challenges,
and urged support of Revenue Sharing
equal to $150 per resident, as well as
full Power Cost Equalization funding and
full funding for the Departnent of
Transportation & Public Facilities,
H ghway and Aviation and Departnent of
Fi sh and Gane.

1:22:48 PM |Vicky WMadsen, [Testified in support of vocat i onal
ANC rehabilitation prograns. She noted the
i npact of those prograns have on her
life as a wvictim suffering from a
di sabling disease, and her ability now
to contribute to the |ocal econony.
1:24:52 PM |Emly Ur ged suppor t for Power Cost
Rosebery, Equal i zati on. She requested that the
Bar r ow Governor’s ori gi nal budget be
rei nst at ed. She pointed to the high
i npact level on rural areas resulting
fromthe high fuel costs.
1:26: 23 PM | Al exandri a Spoke in support of funding for EM
Chartier, services, enphasizing the inportance to
Sel dovi a rural areas. She noted the efforts of
regional volunteers in education and
training.
1:27:42 PM |Judy Dobbi ns, Testified in suppor t of pr oposed
A d Har bor i ncreases to EMS prograns. She spoke to
her experience as an EMS volunteer, and
noted efforts in fund raising, education
and training. She enphasized the
i mportance of small clinics to renote,
vill age areas.
1:30: 14 PM | Wanda Testified in support of funding for
Bal t azar, substance abuse and treatnent prograns.
Kot zebue Spoke in favor of full funding the
Governor’s proposed increnment to the
FASD pr ogr ans.
1:31: 28 PM | Ron Huf f man, Testified in support of adult basic
Adul t Basic educati on prograns.
Educat i on,
None
1:33:38 PM | Audrey Tate Testified in support of adult basic
Wal unga, None |education prograns. She acknow edged
the benefit she received from earning
her  GED, which resulted in higher
education and her current career.
1:36: 00 PM | Lee Hagen, Spoke in support of the Governor's
Nor t hwest increments for the University. She

Canpus, None

spoke to the need for increased funding
in specific progranms, such as teacher

House Fi nance Conmmittee

14 03/18/06 10:06 A M




educati on. She noted the service of the

University in training the Al askan
wor kf or ce
1:38:32 PM | Ross Testified in support of support of
Schaeffer, fundi ng for borough services, such as K-
Mayor , 12 education. He expressed concern over
Kot zebue the elimnation of the nentor program
for teachers. He noted support for the
University scholars program as wel
Revenue Shari ng for muni ci pal
governnments and Power Cost Equali zation.
He expressed support for the Youth
Success Initiative and substance abuse
treatment, while solving the PRS/ TRS
chal | enges.
1:43: 08 PM |Brad Reeve, Ur ged support for Power Cost
KEA, Kotzebue |Equali zati on. He pointed out the 100%
cost increase in fuel over the past year
in his community.
1:45:53 PM |Lincoln Saito, |Testified in support of full funding for
Educat or, Power Cost Equali zation. He noted
Kot zebue current cost savi ngs nmeasur es in
electricity.
He also expressed support for ful
funding for the University of Al aska,
especially for rural canpuses, pointing
out the nunber of ol der students
attending classes and commtnent to
village life enabled by that education.
1:51: 03 PM | Ben Frantz, | Testified in support of the Governor’s
Bar r ow proposed $25 nmillion funding for Power
Cost Equal i zati on. He enphasized the
I mportance of that funding to the rura
conmmunities. He indicated efforts those
areas were already making in energy cost
savi ngs.
1: 53: 36 PM | Barbara Testified in support of reinstating
Angai ak, funding to the Mentoring Program she
St at ewi de spoke to the benefits she wtnessed
Ment ori ng wor ki ng as a nentor.
Pr ogr ans,
Bet hel
1:57:31 PM | Raynond Thor Ur ged support for Power Cost
WIIlians, Equal i zat i on. He noted the inportance
Mayor, City of [of that funding in offsetting the high
Bet hel cost of living in rural areas, and the

ability to retain conmmunity nenbers.

He al so encouraged full separate funding
for PERS and TRS, which currently draws
muni ci pal revenues away from comunity
needs.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

15 03/18/06 10:06 A M




2:00:15 PM | Kat hy Hansen,

Adult Basic
Educati on,
Bet hel

Testified in support of adult basic
education prograns. She noted the
i nportance of GED progranms to rural
Al askans.

2:02:35 PM |[Christy Davis,
Depart nent of
Corrections,
Bet hel

Testified in support of adult basic
educati on prograns. She noted the
correlation between illiteracy and crine
and the inportance of obtaining a GED
and how it affect the students ability
to re-enter society.

2:03:57 PM | Mchelle
Dewitt, TWC,
Bet hel

Ur ged support for Power Cost
Equal i zati on.

She noted support for the special
appropriation for the Kotzebue shelter

Revenue Sharing for non-profits as well
as an increased funding for the Village
Public Safety Oficers (VPSO.

2:06:01 PM | Eli zabeth
Rol |, TWC

Testified in support for funding to
support Donesti c Vi ol ence shelters
statewide and urged support for great
fundi ng for VPSO s.

2:07:15 PM | Jean GCerhardt-
Cyrus, Parent,
Ki ana

Testified to request restoration of
funding for support of prograns for
Fet al Al cohol Syndr one Di sorder,
especially for the diagnostic services.
She noted the successful prevention
canmpaign in her community as a result of
f undi ng. Ms. Gerhardt-Cyrus suggested
that to not fund prevention results in
| arger cost to the State.

2:11:23 PM | Terry St one,
Kodi ak

Testified in support of fully funding
EMS servi ces, which is especially
i mportant to the rural areas. She noted
the use of +those funds in providing
equi pnment and traini ng.

2:16: 04 PM |John Stri pe,
Anchor age

Testified in support of reinstating the
$200 thousand increnent for |ndependent
Li vi ng. He enphasized the benefit of
those services in preventing nore costly
assi sted services. He expressed support
of Representative Hawker’s anendnent
addi ng funds.

2:19:59 PM |Jan Hai nes,
Ket chi kan
Pi oneer Hone

Testified in support of full funding for
the Al aska Pi oneer Hones. She spoke to
t he support given to her famly by those
servi ces. She pointed out the need for
adequat e sal ari es for nur ses and
adequat e staffing.

2:23:28 PM | Kris Aubertine

Testified in support of full funding for
the Al aska Pioneer Honmes. She expressed
the increasing needs of her famly as a
resident and stressed the need for

House Fi nance Conmmittee

16 03/18/06 10:06 A M




adequat e staffing.

House Fi nance Conmmittee

2:24:18 PM |Joan Martin Testified in support of full funding for
the Al aska Pioneer Hones. She spoke to
the support provided to her famly and
ur ged further f undi ng for care
posi tions.

2:25:26 PM |Vanessa O son |Testified in support of full funding for

on behal f of the Al aska Pioneer Hones. She stressed

Betty Streeper [the need for increased staffing and
di scussed t he danger to fragile
residents in the absence of adequate
nur ses.

2:27:05 PM | Doris Bailey Testified in support of full funding for
the Al aska Pioneer Hones. A resident
for a nunber of years, she enphasized
the need for continuing care. She noted
the increased needs of the residents,
and the decreased staffing. She spoke
to the need for specialized care
especially for conditions such as
denenti a.

2:31:19 PM |Vanessa O son, |Testified in support of full funding for

Soci al Wrker |the Al aska Pioneer Hones. She noted
that the majority of admissions to the
hones are residents in their 80's; there
exists a lack of room in the nore
supervi sed areas. Ms. O son enphasi zed
the lack of staffing positions and urged
fundi ng to i ncrease sal ari es and
posi tions.

ADJ OURNVENT The neeting was adjourned at 2:34 P. M

#

17 03/18/06 10:06 A M




